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From: 

To: 

Bauer, j ohn 0 <TSA OCC> 

Wheaton Kelly <TSA OCC> 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Itami Brian <TSA OCC>; Kent Linda <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz Susan <TSA OCC> 

RE: BOA TSO BD PoC 

Date: Monday, September 8, 2014 2:40:00 PM 

Kelly, 

Following up on w hat we discussed last week, it is as we suspect ed. \ 

John 

From: Bauer, j ohn D < TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 4:40PM 
To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 

(b)(5) 

Cc: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: BDA TSO BD PoC 

Kelly, 

This is another document t hat Sarah is asking about. \ 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

John 

From: Kent, Linda < TSA OCC> 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 9:34AM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: BDA TSO BD PoC 

l(b )(5);(b )(3):49 u s c § 114(<) 
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l(b)(S) I Other than that, Francine may want to review the questions and be 

apprised of the additional screening required due to the refusal to answer questions. Linda 

Linda L. Kent 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are 
part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney-client work product, all of which are privileged and not 
subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel 

before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail. 

From: Silata, Michael 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 2:53 PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC>; Pietra, Peter; Hudson, Bryan W.; Bandy, 
Kimberly J 
Cc: Tauber, Sarah; Cobey, Matt Uames); Koprivica, Christina 
Subject: BDA TSO BD PoC 

All, 
Please see the draft BDA TSO-Behavior Detection (BD) Proof of Concept (PoC). t 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

The TSO-BD Plays pertain to the following activities: 

l(b)(3l.:49 u s C. § 114 r~ A t· ·t (b)(3):49 usc ay c lVI Y § 114(r) Crl ~___:..:...._ _ ___. 

• l(b)(3) 49 U S C. § 114(r) 
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
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l (b)(3)49 u s c _ § 114(r) 

l(b)(3)49 usc L--.lay Activit·J(b)(3)49 usc 
_ G 1141rl f" J lo..::;_ §'-'1...1.1 :t,~41J..Lr\ __ __. 

(b)(3)49 u s_c § 114(r) 

At this time, we are requesting your review and approval of the TSO-BD PoC prior to us 
coordinating the document to OSO senior leadership no later than by 9/5. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, feel free to reach out. Additionally, thank you for your 
continual assistance in all of our efforts. 

Thanks, 

Mike 

Michael F. Silata 
Transportation Security Administration 
Behavior Detection & Analysis Program 




